

# HIBA FATIMA

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER



## CONTACT ME

+92 319 829 4160

www.hibacreatives.com

fatimahiba2001@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

### DIGISKILLS.PK

CERTIFICATION IN GRAPHICS DESIGNING  
Mar 2023 - June 2023

### DIGISKILLS.PK

CERTIFICATION IN FREELANCING  
Mar 2023 - June 2023

### HM DIGITAL ACADEMY

GRAPHICS DESIGN DIPLOMA  
2020 - 2021

## REFERENCES

### S.M-FAIZAN RAZA

Tel: +92-304-3212269

Email: creative.faizanraza@gmail.com

### ALI RAZA

Tel: +44 7424 399542

Email: aliraza200414@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME

I am a Creative, passionate & dedicated Graphics, Web UI/UX Designer. I have good experience in all aspects of Creative Art, and specialize in Design, Web interfaces and Mock up Design. I've been very fortunate to design websites, campaigns and been involved in designing social media posts over a decade of dedication. I am experiencing day by day in all aspects of Information technology, and want to specialize in the field of Graphics & Website Designing.

## JOB EXPERIENCE

### CREATIVE LEAD

2018 - Present

*Hiba Creatives*

Responsible for Complete UI/UX of all local & international projects.including their social media designs.

### GRAPHICS DESIGNER

2021 - Present

*Hyper Breed*

Responsible for Graphics Design task under supervision of Team Lead as well as social media designs.

### GRAPHICS DESIGNER

2018 - 2022

*Donor Kebaab*

Worked as a Graphics Designer for their Screen Designs marketing compaigns and flyers of Deals and Promotions..

## SKILLS

Graphic Design



Logo Design



UX Design



Web Design



Branding



## LANGUAGE

• ENGLISH

• URDU

## HOBBIES

• READING BOOKS

• TRAVELING

• DOING ART